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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE
TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Keith Austin, Chief Road Construction Inspector
DATE: September 28, 2015
EVENT: Barry Road Asphalt Overlay Project
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather Permitting APAC of Missouri on behalf of Boone County Resource
Management, will be performing roadway repairs on Barry Road. Work is
scheduled to begin on Wednesday, September 30, 2015 and will be
performed between the hours of 7:00 am - 7:00 pm. Construction is expected
to last approximately two weeks. An asphalt overlay will be performed after
repairs are complete with dates to be determined. The area of work will be
between Tomlin Hill Road and Blue Bird Lane. No parking will be allowed
on the road during work hours. Any vehicles parked on the street after the
designated time will be towed at the owner’s expense. The Road will

remain open, but may be reduced to 1 lane of traffic and could include short
spans of full closure.

Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find an alternate route
when deemed necessary. Thank you for your cooperation as we improve the
roads you travel.



